

Hensall Parish Council



Official Notice of the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held in the Methodist Hall on Tuesday 19th October 2021 at 7:15 pm

- Meetings are open to public & press, who are able to speak at certain times and when invited
- Councillors must declare any interest, either personal or prejudicial, on any agenda item

AGENDA

- 1 Chair to welcome all at the meeting.
- 2 Public session: To receive comments from the public on any agenda items and matters of community interest from the public present.
- 3
 - a) to note apologies, reasons for absence and consider approving reasons given.
 - b) Chair to remind Cllrs to make declarations of interest if necessary on agenda items.
- 4
 - a) to consider acceptance of minutes of the Council Meeting of the 7th September 2021.
 - b) Chair to sign minutes if approved.
- 5 To receive reports from Councillors on activities since the last meeting.
- 6 Clerk's report on *correspondence and action since last meeting*.

Bird Lane parking
Residents request for litter bins
A 645 traffic concerns
Wand Lane hedges, Eggborough Power Station. Completed
Lighting Column No 36
Unitary Authority Update

- 7
 - a) Planning Applications None
 - b) Decisions None
- 8 Parish Field Solicitors asked to clarify requirement re entry
- 9 Gale Common Funding

- 10 Use of Flood Banking between Bird Lane and Dene Close
- 11 Station Road seating Bases completed. Delivery expected on the 18th October
- 12 Low Cost Housing presentation.
- 13 Disabled access to Station Road play area
- 14 New Financial Regulations Following the discussion at the meeting of the 7th September it is recommended that the NALC Financial Regulations be adopted with items 4.1 and 5.6 amended as follows:-
- 4.1 Delegated authority to Clerk and Chair for items below £ 250.00
- 5.6 Regular payments be authorised for the following:-
- Payroll, HMRC, Room Hire, Grass cutting
- 15 Community Infrastructure Levy Payment of £ 1631.86 available.
- 16 Responsible Financial Officer's report.
- a) Current Balance £ 22,149.12
- b) Payments received Precept £ 7750.00
- c) Payments to be made
- | | | VAT | £ |
|----------------|--------|-------|--------|
| Methodist Hall | 27.00 | | 27.00 |
| Play Area Insp | 179.00 | 35.80 | 214.80 |
| Payroll | 25.00 | 5.00 | 30.00 |
| Seat bases | 280.00 | | 280.00 |
- d) Council to **resolve** whether or not to accept the report, and any requests received for payments since agenda preparation.
- 17 Questions: To deal with questions notified in advance of meeting to Chair/Clerk by Cllrs.
- 18 Minor items Any items raised at the meeting
- 19 Items for the next agenda: to take points from Cllrs. and note urgent items of interest.
- 20 Further comments from public/press (*for information only; clerk to note comments*).
- 21 Closure of meeting

Signed.



Clerk
12th October 2021